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AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION 

DATE:                  February 13, 2015    

TO:   ALL VENDORS 

FROM:   Venis Manigo, Director of Purchasing 

DESCRIPTION:   Snack Vending for the University of South Carolina Columbia Campus and Select System 

Campuses 

 

This Amendment No.1 modifies the Requests for Proposals only in the manner and to the extent as 

stated herein. 

ATTACHED ARE ANSWERS TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 

 

 

 

OFFERORS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 

RETURN IT WITH THEIR RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT OFFER TO REJECTION. 

 

 

_____________________________                              ________________________                                   

Authorized Signature                                                           Name of Offeror 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Date 

  



 

2 
 

USC-RFP-2699-VM 

Answers to Questions 

1. Could you please provide a copy of the most current monthly and annual commission reports specifying 

the locations of equipment, commissions per machine paid by vendor for the past three years? 

 

ANSWER:  We have included detailed information by location for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 as a 

representative for revenue by machine location.  This information is included on Page 5 of this 

amendment. 

 

2. Please provide the current rate of commission received? 

 

ANSWER:  The University is currently receiving 18% commission based upon annual sales of 

$300,001 to $400,000.  The contract commission rates based upon sales are as follows: 

up to $300,000                      17% 

$300,001-$400,000               18% 

$400,001-$500,000               21.5% 

$500,001 and over               25.5% 

 

3. Can you provide us with any corporate sponsorship or additional incentives that may currently be 

received? 

 

ANSWER:  There are no corporate sponsorships or additional incentives received under the 

current contract. Occasionally, the current contractor provides snack products at no cost to the 

University to promote things like healthy snack vending and other healthy eating events at the 

University. This is provided strictly on a voluntary basis.  

 

4. What is the current vending machine pricing by product and location? 

 

ANSWER:  Current pricing for items stocked in machines: 

 

• Wheat Chips (Baked and Regular)= $1.00 

• Potato Chips (Baked and Regular) = $1.00 

• Pretzels  = $1.00 

• Cheetos (Baked and Regular) = $1.00 

• Corn Chips = $1.00 

• Snack Mix  = $1.00 

• Pastries = $1.25 

• Wheat and Cheese Crackers in a pack= $0.75 

• Trail Mix = $1.25 

• Healthy Bars ( nuts, fruit, grain or raisin)= $1.00 

• Bag of Nuts ( 1oz. - 2 oz.) = $1.00 

• Bag of Sunflower Seeds ( 1oz. - 2 oz.) = $1.00 

• Gum Sticks in Wrapper= $0.75 

• Gum in plastic container =$1.00 

• Cookies = $1.25 

• Candy (Bag and bars) = $1.15 

• Salami Sticks= $1.15 

• Jerky = $1.15 
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• Goldfish = $1.25 

• Cheez-Its = $1.25 

• Animal Crackers = $1.25 

 

5. What is the current contract term?   

 

ANSWER:  The current contract began on July 1, 2005 and expires on June 30, 2015. 

 

6. Is the proposed contract term negotiable? 

 

ANSWER: No. 

 

7. Can you provide us with name of the current snack vending, beverage vending and food service provider 

and any applicable contract terms? 

 

ANSWER:  The current snack contractor is Compass/Canteen, the drink vending contractor is 

Coca-Cola, and the food/dining service contractor is Sodexo. 

The contract terms are: 

Snack vending with Compass/Canteen to June 30, 2015. 

Drink vending with Coca-Cola:   Aug. 1, 2011, to July 31, 2018 

Food service/dining with Sodexo: July 1, 2002, to June 30, 2017 

8. How often has the current vendor(s) requested a price change in the past two years? 

 

ANSWER:  Once, to add larger bag snacks that required a higher vended price. 

 

9. Are there any special nutritional requirements? 

 

ANSWER:  We require some Gluten free snacks as well as healthy snacks (Section 3.4) in the 

vending machines. Additionally we require snacks to be labeled in reference to nut allergies. 

 

10. Are there any competing venues (convenience stores, markets, retail) that directly compete with 

vending? 

 

ANSWER:  The University bookstore and some dining locations on campus also sell snack items. 

 

 

11. Is any preference given to minority or disadvantaged vendors? 

 

ANSWER:  Currently state law does not provide for a preference for minority or disadvantaged 

vendors. 

 

12. Can you say how many people use the machines annually?   

 

ANSWER:  ANSWER:   Approximately 53,445 patrons from January 2014 through December 

2014.  

 

13. Can you please explain how the rating system/process used in the awarding of this RFP will 

measure/recognize the value of brand  new equipment with latest technology proposed vs value of “like 

new” equipment? 
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ANSWER: The University will accept either new or “like new” equipment. The evaluation criteria 

where this factor may effect the rating system or points allocated to the proposal could be 

evaluation criteria 4.3.1.5 if the technology that is proposed will enhance the proposed plan for 

increasing snack vending revenues.  

 

14. Are there specific nutritional criteria that must be met to be considered as “healthy offerings” 

(understanding that a minimum of 1/3 of selections within the machine must be “healthy”)?  

 

ANSWER:  35-10-35 

No more than 35% fats, 10% saturated fat, 35% sugar and less than 300 mg sodium and one 

serving size. 

 

15. Please provide the annual revenue by machine for the satellite campus locations. 

 

ANSWER:  The satellite campuses in this RFP do not have a contract for snack vending machines. 

 

16. Under 7. Terms & Conditions- B.  Special 

PRICE ADJUSTMENT LIMITED AFTER INITIAL TERM ONLY  

PLEASE define “initial term” in the statement “Prices shall not be increased during initial term”. 

 

ANSWER:  This clause in only applicable when annual renewals of a contract period are allowed 

for in a solicitation.  This solicitation is being awarded as a 7-year maximum contract term. 

 

 

 

  

 



 FY 2012 Vending Commissions 

No. LOCATION  JUL   AUG   SEP   OCT   NOV   DEC   JAN   FEB   MAR   APR   MAY   JUN  TOTAL 
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1 15 Medical Park - Basement $42.92 $29.09 $36.88 $25.42 $27.56 $19.39 $16.44 $32.52 $37.67 $28.11 $23.99 $35.26 $355.25 

3 1600 Hampton St (Flr1) $82.25 $96.97 $106.40 $78.43 $45.49 $75.84 $91.21 $86.28 $104.97 $94.96 $78.72 $183.52 $1,125.05 

4 Barnwell (Lounge) $40.15 $38.94 $66.53 $51.30 $42.53 $30.25 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23.47 $293.15 

5 Bates House Lounge (Flr1) $9.32 $122.28 $322.07 $342.53 $351.20 $186.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.61 $1,334.16 

6 Bates West Main (Flr1) $24.62 $53.18 $162.17 $183.64 $201.53 $88.76 $27.29 $52.63 $53.85 $46.61 $42.85 $15.04 $952.16 

6 Bates House 1st  FL Lobby $0.00 $38.14 $43.16 $36.69 $13.16 $8.24 $312.97 $412.85 $342.35 $339.63 $36.87 $0.17 $1,584.24 

7 Blatt PE Center Lobby Inside $52.89 $72.01 $172.47 $136.30 $117.83 $60.49 $158.78 $237.73 $203.04 $176.32 $22.33 $63.60 $1,473.79 

8 Blatt PE Center Lobby $16.31 $75.03 $111.02 $48.89 $36.80 $10.21 $6.73 $12.81 $37.18 $28.55 $3.20 $16.63 $403.35 

10 Business Admin Bsmt #1 $69.91 $190.41 $324.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $56.74 $176.00 $126.52 $117.41 $59.27 $69.27 $1,190.19 

13 Business Admin (Flr5) $5.21 $0.00 $26.72 $15.47 $7.24 $16.53 $19.04 $11.14 $53.13 $48.01 $10.77   $213.26 

15 Capstone (Basement) $29.76 $43.92 $168.49 $186.66 $213.07 $86.64 $202.96 $375.68 $251.26 $298.55 $166.69 $46.61 $2,070.29 

16 Coker 1 Lounge Flr 1 $45.17 $79.54 $179.82 $147.14 $131.60 $37.49 $10.51 $24.60 $21.45 $24.06 $3.32 $77.75 $782.45 

17 Coker 2 Lounge  Flr 1 $83.82 $122.99 $310.16 $257.83 $248.06 $82.90 $62.03 $233.99 $186.26 $245.62 $40.21 $87.82 $1,961.69 

18 Jones Physical Science 1st FL $18.11 $15.31 $46.67 $32.99 $23.89 $14.43 $111.13 $176.16 $143.94 $140.60 $55.53   $778.74 

19 Coliseum Basement $0.15 $4.97 $10.50 $9.06 $10.75 $0.00 $183.74 $240.08 $177.02 $154.49 $66.78 $40.75 $898.29 

20 Coliseum ( Fast Break Café ) (Flr 2) $45.28 $64.26 $163.66 $125.61 $116.27 $51.63 $9.80 $33.58 $50.26 $53.36 $3.36 $41.50 $758.57 

21 Coliseum $1.01 $14.96 $45.25 $21.02 $27.62 $11.71 $33.34 $41.18 $24.11 $37.99 $13.97 $14.94 $287.12 

22 Columbia Hall Lobby $18.64 $36.67 $118.98 $100.11 $103.63 $92.08 $114.86 $167.01 $113.25 $99.31 $27.47 $5.53 $997.54 

23 UTS Annx (Flr1) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14.68 $30.70 $38.05 $25.95 $7.53 $0.00 $116.91 

24 UTS Bldg (Flr3) $25.23 $33.80 $33.33 $26.81 $18.90 $22.93 $156.57 $224.10 $208.99 $247.67 $20.84 $31.82 $1,050.98 

25 Currell (Flr2) $10.29 $15.86 $47.59 $33.82 $38.89 $13.86 $15.86 $37.11 $31.42 $27.37 $32.09 $16.24 $320.39 

27 Engineering Swearingen Flr 1 $30.62 $54.94 $127.84 $173.31 $81.68 $87.15 $22.49 $38.45 $33.97 $32.06 $13.01 $48.27 $743.79 

28 Engr 300 Main (Ground Floor) $45.87 $58.22 $168.61 $151.97 $93.31 $74.58 $21.64 $105.56 $105.22 $104.18 $55.12 $26.52 $1,010.80 

29 Gambrell (Flr1) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $33.39 $165.83 $115.20 $129.38 $53.81 $0.00 $497.61 

30 Graduate Science $20.11 $31.18 $20.88 $28.19 $23.06 $24.88 $17.55 $28.15 $15.31 $36.18 $35.39 $17.05 $297.93 

31 Gambrell (Flr1) $71.08 $97.71 $238.64 $241.33 $204.32 $107.32 $181.30 $224.92 $252.61 $240.88 $95.28 $48.58 $2,003.97 

32 Osborne  $2.86 $21.29 $25.90 $14.52 $13.06 $10.46 $14.92 $14.15 $17.81 $12.04 $24.98 $21.11 $193.11 

33 Humanities Office (Flr1) $47.53 $71.33 $233.29 $169.44 $179.96 $58.82 $31.27 $143.89 $171.43 $190.48 $54.03 $43.67 $1,395.14 

34 Koger Center (Ground Flr) $2.18 $0.00 $2.54 $0.60 $3.85 $9.24 $2.83 $2.02 $4.12 $0.00 $3.49 $0.00 $30.86 

35 Gambrell (Flr1) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $44.65 $104.98 $106.11 $73.70 $55.19   $384.63 

36 Law School (Flr1) $43.55 $37.13 $89.12 $73.46 $83.89 $59.09 $0.00 $93.83 $45.47 $49.67 $26.41 $34.42 $636.03 

37 Maint Facilities - BRK ROOM $45.42 $20.36 $48.28 $35.87 $30.62 $39.54 $55.55 $86.21 $58.83 $80.32 $2.52 $46.24 $549.75 

38 Maxcy Dorm $10.72 $18.87 $71.04 $42.38 $55.94 $20.87 $46.21 $61.37 $48.65 $34.54 $14.37 $19.68 $444.63 

39 McClintock (Flr1) $0.00 $30.68 $60.77 $47.59 $24.54 $20.37 $61.73 $150.67 $163.51 $142.52 $20.45 $3.85 $726.68 

40 McMaster (Art Dept) - Basement $18.83 $65.09 $233.02 $211.43 $123.22 $60.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $30.04 $742.46 

43 Williams Brice Nursing (Flr1) $20.96 $68.22 $230.15 $175.17 $179.07 $75.28 $149.84 $184.37 $152.18 $167.37 $42.57 $40.56 $1,485.72 

44 Patterson Hall (1st Floor) $0.00 $6.69 $146.86 $208.30 $237.27 $144.64 $190.05 $268.96 $269.61 $280.18 $26.10 $9.39 $1,788.05 

45 Jones Physical Science (Flr1) $59.07 $73.15 $171.63 $109.55 $82.62 $47.10 $25.99 $168.00 $127.92 $123.96 $10.52   $999.52 

46 Preston Canteen 1st FL $23.65 $27.98 $119.66 $115.75 $44.92 $39.85 $18.43 $127.79 $97.78 $103.94 $19.62 $31.91 $771.29 

47 Public Health Sciences (NJ) 2nd FL $34.05 $29.71 $50.30 $38.51 $44.55 $33.76 $16.12 $36.91 $38.66 $43.22 $26.61 $48.59 $440.99 
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49 Russell House Basement $31.92 $69.24 $147.42 $112.38 $76.40 $48.34 $68.96 $136.37 $109.64 $107.03 $41.10 $55.11 $1,003.92 

50 School of Medicine (VA Hosp) $25.23 $24.77 $29.63 $40.46 $27.08 $39.40 $37.62 $32.55 $46.92 $37.31 $25.87 $36.97 $403.82 

51 School of Music  $38.66 $71.46 $221.19 $222.02 $135.52 $70.65 $64.55 $218.94 $204.60 $191.54 $38.54 $38.56 $1,516.23 

52 Sims (Room 119) $10.70 $66.50 $97.21 $95.38 $108.27 $46.78 $72.61 $120.65 $81.03 $89.47 $8.48 $0.84 $797.93 

53 ROTC Building $5.32 $7.62 $32.30 $22.40 $17.80 $4.15 $11.68 $16.34 $10.77 $12.26 $3.10 $10.71 $154.45 

54 South Tower (Basement) $7.48 $35.82 $101.19 $100.28 $119.08 $37.87 $78.75 $121.88 $138.73 $154.76 $9.07 $18.98 $923.88 

55 Strom Thurman Wellness Ctr Main $24.54 $72.86 $122.51 $76.94 $69.14 $34.08 $98.63 $36.91 $74.40 $63.00 $24.37 $19.84 $717.21 

56 Sumwalt (Flr2) $17.86 $25.76 $53.96 $50.17 $27.93 $19.61 $23.44 $55.51 $51.47 $35.80 $9.37 $33.89 $404.77 

57 
Thomas Cooper Library 
(Mezzanine) 

$0.00 $23.57 $7.85 $9.28 $11.69 $14.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.29 $87.34 

58 UTS Bldg (Flr1) $29.06 $42.76 $43.53 $35.82 $19.39 $23.75 $9.89 $18.62 $15.59 $14.13 $7.54 $48.00 $308.09 

59 Thomas Cooper Library - Main floor $96.33 $108.62 $401.09 $400.89 $438.10 $230.91 $12.28 $39.63 $38.77 $43.56 $46.53 $64.46 $1,921.17 

60 Bates House 1st FL $0.00 $14.47 $46.22 $14.38 $1.35 $0.00 $184.19 $486.21 $303.51 $426.77 $66.02 $0.00 $1,543.11 

62 Wade Hampton $0.00 $29.19 $26.93 $39.89 $31.05 $16.85 $0.00 $13.86 $11.01 $7.35 $0.93 $5.74 $182.79 

63 Wardlaw (Flr2) $46.87 $42.90 $89.72 $100.19 $72.21 $0.00 $21.64 $70.87 $58.52 $74.67 $12.80 $38.52 $628.90 

64 Humanities Office (Flr1) $11.69 $8.07 $6.72 $3.15 $17.60 $3.70 $56.55 $99.61 $85.00 $57.41 $44.82 $0.00 $394.32 

65 School of Music  $11.83 $14.34 $44.03 $43.87 $46.33 $15.73 $33.30 $28.15 $30.48 $27.65 $4.30 $16.01 $316.02 

67 Thomas Cooper Library -5th Flr $74.33 $0.00 $285.45 $285.28 $153.00 $179.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $75.81 $1,053.15 

68 Pearle Lab ( 720 College ST) $18.05 $12.91 $28.22 $21.32 $14.99 $32.74 $79.54 $330.28 $259.91 $361.37 $73.96 $23.24 $1,256.53 

69 Engineering Swearingen Flr 1 $37.46 $55.41 $116.56 $50.28 $59.73 $49.86 $0.00 $55.69 $34.07 $10.09 $32.31 $22.22 $523.70 

70 Maint Facilities  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $86.59 $131.58 $105.97 $93.75 $43.23 $0.00 $461.12 

71 Bates West Main (Flr1) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21.27 $59.48 $52.71 $50.35 $3.04 $0.00 $186.84 

72 Band Building $25.46 $53.89 $98.45 $80.29 $82.39 $22.79 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.27 $364.55 

73 Thomas Cooper Library - Main Flr $64.23 $69.80 $278.04 $288.69 $302.49 $231.03 $140.87 $300.92 $299.27 $374.14 $84.04 $68.37 $2,501.91 

74 
LeConte 115 Lounge/Study Hall Flr 
1 

$12.72 $45.46 $118.65 $99.50 $89.59 $40.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $68.92 $475.14 

75 New Public Health 1st Fl Alcove $43.08 $39.59 $78.69 $60.71 $62.02 $54.70 $70.17 $101.32 $65.38 $79.66 $24.43 $57.05 $736.81 

76 Business Admin Bldg Lower Level $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $48.54 $68.31 $54.03 $68.76 $24.26 $0.00 $263.90 

77 Band Building $1.60 $7.57 $14.13 $12.53 $8.33 $3.36 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1.68 $49.20 

78 Business Admin Bldg Lower Level $0.00 $0.00 $0.50 $0.00 $4.58 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00   $5.09 

79 UTS Annx (Flr1) $37.34 $44.24 $37.28 $31.13 $25.68 $27.13 $3.36 $5.89 $2.86 $2.25 $0.00 $34.26 $251.42 

80 Business Admin (Flr1) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

82 HONORS - WATER MACHINE $3.15 $9.42 $15.91 $23.97 $10.22 $8.24 $22.37 $40.15 $28.92 $31.42 $36.41 $0.00 $230.18 

83 HONORS - SNACK MACHINE $37.09 $55.18 $135.33 $164.91 $127.68 $105.67 $8.83 $7.36 $30.11 $25.36 $2.52 $4.64 $704.67 

84 Roost Dorm $0.00 $36.93 $63.72 $46.69 $68.15 $51.35 $146.19 $259.11 $196.69 $225.89 $21.09 $0.00 $1,115.81 

85 Business Admin Bldg Lower Level $44.20 $53.97 $187.47 $394.72 $371.04 $145.72 $37.28 $73.83 $71.44 $114.30 $16.81 $0.00 $1,510.80 

86 Pendleton St Garage $16.86 $24.89 $53.49 $57.38 $34.00 $25.45 $5.29 $2.70 $10.43 $16.83 $4.54 $0.00 $251.86 

87 Pendleton St Garage $3.03 $9.76 $14.80 $8.58 $3.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6.06 $45.93 

88 Gambrell   $118.67 $79.43 $18.15 $8.02 $10.19 $3.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $238.03 

89 Cliff Apt $25.34 $30.07 $33.77 $22.11 $30.22 $30.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.13 $197.31 
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90 Coliseum Basement $50.87 $44.10 $41.49 $15.94 $16.65 $15.33 $19.10 $24.60 $39.63 $14.99 $15.86   $298.56 

91 Bull St Parking Garage $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.12 $8.68 $6.65 $4.06 $2.49 $10.15 $36.16 

92 
Engineering Swearingen  
(Fl - Main - Breakroom) 

        $21.53 $15.48 $6.22 $20.69 $11.95 $7.23 $0.00 $14.51 $97.61 

93 
Visitors Center - McKissick  
(Guest Lounge) 

            $10.82 $28.50 $17.34 $18.48 $12.03 $14.64 $101.79 

  CASH REFUNDS $0.00 -$0.46 $0.00 $38.02   $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37.56 

  NO LOCATION REFUNDS -$0.17 -$1.18 -$1.11 $0.00   $0.00 -$0.49 -$0.17 -$0.84 -$0.54 $0.00 -$0.08 -$4.58 

  TOTALS $2,068.35 $3,279.34 $7,625.57 $6,773.69 $5,997.00 $3,472.45 $4,022.82 $7,627.21 $6,576.06 $6,920.29 $2,035.11 $2,081.12 $58,479.02 

 


